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Mr. Leffler,
 
We will add your comments to the file.  To answer your questions, Ada County owns the
two parcels adjacent to Alworth and Idaho Parks Foundation owns Plantation island.  A
De-annexation reverts back to the County.  The County would have primary
responsibility for the policing jurisdiction.  This is the reason that the police department
has requested that there be the de-annexation.  This way there would be a cohesive
policing effort for the properties surrounding the new park that the County is currently
constructing.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
   

 
Development Services Department
City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
w: https://gardencityidaho.org/

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Charles Leffler <charlesleffler@ymail.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 3:37 PM
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To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Subject: Re: CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

 

With the de-annexation, what agency would have responsibility
for the property, Boise or the County? If there is a crime
committed on the property who has jurisdiction? Who OWNS
the property or is it Public Lands? I do not see these answers in
the Application.
 
Thank you, 
 
-Charles Leffler 
 

 

 
 
On Monday, October 20, 2025 at 03:09:37 PM MDT, planning <planning@gardencityidaho.org> wrote:
 
 

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
 

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following
application: 

 

ANN2025-0001: De-annexation. A de-annexation request on behalf of the Garden City Police
Department of parcels R7334160280 & R7334160261, currently zoned with Garden City’s zoning
designation of C-2, and parcel S0630315200 and surrounding un-platted land, commonly referred to as
Plantation Island, currently zoned with Garden City’s zoning designation of R-2.

 

The area is the area in red:

mailto:planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
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Planning & Zoning: November 19th, 2025

 

City Council: December 8th, 2025

 

If you do not respond by November 12th, 2025, your response will be considered “No Comment.” 
Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.

 

 

Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services

mailto:planning@gardencityidaho.org


6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

 

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to schedule their own
applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are processed before other jurisdictions’
response and the conditions of approval state that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of
affected other jurisdictions.

 

Development Services
Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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